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from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Black, Katherine 

(b) (6) 
Friday, January 13, 2012 6:04 PM 
O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David 
Re: NCRIC Discussion 

Yes- and we'll need to align It to the mtg today as well. 

Katherine G. Black 
Outreach & Communications Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative Program Management Office 

(b) (6) (BB) 
202-353-0390 (office) 
Katherlne.Biack@usdoj.gov 
nsi.nclrc.gov 

***this email was sent from my blackberry. Please excuse brevity or typos 

Cardiellos, Maria 

-·---·--···-----------·---·---·--.. ----------·-·-.. ·--·----
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 05:59PM 
To: Lewis, David; Black, Katherine 
Subject: Fw: NCRIC Discussion 

(b) (6) 

Looks like we have a messaging challenge tues discussion Maria To do 

Hi Tom and David, 

Hope you are well. I wanted to report on the call and webinar that we had 
Francisco) who is with the FBI. The purpose of this call was to <11nonn1rr 

We are working wittfJIIJ tog- and his team access to the NSi Search Tool. 
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'· ' 
1 wanted to update you on the discussion today. Please let us know if you want us to anything else. 

Randy, If you want to add anything to this please do not hesitate. 

Please considerthe environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us Immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 
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